



Dr. Shruthi Tedla

Qualification: Jr. Consultant Neonatologist

Department: Pediatrics

Designation: MD Pediatrics, Fellowship in Neonatology

Languages: English, Hindi and Telugu

Experience: 8 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Shruthi Tedla is a Junior Consultant Neonatologist at Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda, with over 5 years of experience. She specialises in Neonatal Growth and Development, Neonatal Intensive Care, Sick Preterm Management, Neonatal Mechanical Ventilation, Immunisation, and has a keen interest and proficiency in treating all neonatal illnesses.

Educational Qualifications

- 2020-2021: Fellowship in Neonatology, NEO BBC Children's Hospital, Hyderabad
- 2015-2018: MD Pediatrics, Jawaharlal Nehru Medical College, KLE University, Belagavi, Karnataka
- 2007-2013: MBBS, Sri Devaraj Urs Medical College, Kolar, Karnataka

Experience

- Currently working as a Junior Consultant Neonatologist at Yashoda Hospitals,
 Somajiguda
- 2021- 2022: Senior Resident, Department of Neonatology and Pediatrics, ESIC Medical College, Hyderabad

- 2020-2021: Fellowship in Neonatology, National Neonatology Forum (NNF)
- 2020: Consultant Paediatrician, Mahavir Hospital, Hyderabad
- 2019-2020: Senior Resident, Department of Pediatrics, ESIC Medical College, Hyderabad
- 2018: Registrar, Durgabai Deshmukh Hospital, Hyderabad

Services Offered

- Neonatal Intensive Care
- Preterm Care and Management
- Mechanical Ventilation
- Growth and Development
- Immunisation

Professional Membership

- Life Member of Indian Academy of Pediatrics
- Life Member of National Neonatology Forum

Research & Publications

- Sub Investigator in Protocol No. BBIL/ROTA 5C/III/2014, Protocol Title A seamless, sequential phase III randomized multicenter single blind study to evaluate immunogenicity, safety reactogenicity of liquid ROTAVAC 5C formulation of the live attenuated vaccine as a 3-dose series when compared with existing ROTAVAC in healthy infants
- Study Physician, "Comparative evaluation of immunogenicity of various schedules, dosages and delivery options to provide fractional inactivated poliovirus vaccine (IPV) in routine immunisation in the post tOPV-b OPV period: A Multi-Centric Open Label Randomised Controlled Trial" (India IPV fractional dose study) by WHO India
- Postulated a thesis titled, "Neutrophil VCS parameters as a predictor of neonatal sepsis: a one year cross sectional study in neonatal intensive care unit in a tertiary care hospital"

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/somajiguda/pediatrics/dr-shruthi-tedla/